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Ms Nicole Buchanski

Manager

Environment and Sustainability
Santos GLNG Pty Ltd
BRISBANE QLD 4001

Dear Ms Buchanski

Curtis Island LNG Facilities revised joint Long-Term Turtle Management Plan
(EPBC 2008/4057)

Thank you for your letter dated 2 July 2015, seeking approval for the revised joint
Long-Term Turtle Management Plan, LNG Facilities- Curtis Island, Gladstone
(QCLNG-BX00-ENV-PLN-000070) Rev 4, June 2015, in accordance with condition
45 of the approval decision dated 22 October 2010.

Officers of this Department have considered the revised joint Long-Term Turtle
Management Plan (LTTMP) and are satisfied that the Plan meets the requirements of
conditions 35 and 36 of EPBC 2008/4057. On this basis, and as a delegate of the
Minister for the Environment, | have decided to approve the above plan. As per
conditions 46 and 47, this plan must now be implemented. Under condition 70, the
LTTMP must be published on your website within 30 business days after approval.

In accordance with EPBC 2008/4057 conditions 45 - 48, if Santos GLNG Pty Ltd
(GLNG) wants to act other than in accordance with this approved plan, GLNG must
submit a revised plan for approval. Until the Minister (or his delegate) has approved
the revised plan, the approved version of the plan must continue to be implemented.

Should you require any further information please contact Peter Blackwell, Post
Approvals Section, on (02) 6274 2418 or by email:
Post.Approvals@environment.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Kyrnah Gowland

A/ Assistant Secretary
Compliance & Enforcement Branch
Environment Standards Division
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